Evgeny Ignatyev

Back End Developer

EXPERIENCE

ChatApp LLC, Kazakhstan – Back End Developer

Jul, 2020 - Jun, 2022

- Development of an internal CRM system, integration with third-party messengers
- Development of projects using the Framework (Laravel)

Mobster.agency, Ukraine – *Back End Developer*

Dec, 2019 - Jun, 2020

- Working with Facebook API to arbitrate advertising traffic
- Development of projects using the Framework (Laravel)

GERC LLC, Ukraine - Chief Technology Officer

Jul, 2018 - Dec, 2019

- Development of projects using the Frameworks (Laravel, Yii)
- Development of e-commerce projects on CMS systems
- Support and development of e-commerce projects
- Development team management

CHAMPION GROUP, Ukraine – Back End Developer

Jul, 2017 - Jul, 2018

- Working with Facebook API to arbitrate advertising traffic
- Development of projects using the Framework (Laravel)

EDUCATION

ONAFT, Ukraine – Master's Degree

Odessa National Academy of Food Technologies | Sep, 2014 - Jun, 2016

I studied software development as well as its protection. Theoretical and practical course of interaction with FTT equipment

ONAT, Ukraine – Bachelor Degree

Odessa National Academy of Telecommunications | Sep, 2010 - Jun, 2014

information security in telecommunication systems: automatic means of communication, postal network, software information networks, information technology and systems in business, mobile communication, safety of production processes.

Israel, Yagur +972 (53) 379-10-83 ignatyev.ew@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/ignatyev-ew ignatyev.pro

ABOUT ME

I have 8 years of experience in back end development and 4 years of experience in website development. Ready to solve complex business problems and not afraid of routine. I am currently looking for opportunities as a Back End Developer.

SKILLS

PHP Python JavaScript Django Framework Laravel Framework Laravel Lumen Yii Framework Redis **MvSQL** MongoDB PostgreSQL Git JQuerv Linux Docker Wordpress **REST API JSON** AJAX XML

LANGUAGES

English Hebrew Russian Ukrainian